THEGITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Fwd: Public housing assignments

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov>
Date: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 10:48 AM

Subject: Re: Public housing assignments

To: Kim King <kmking@sbgtv.com>

Kim,

APD is working in cooperation with the Asheville Housing Authority to increase presence in their nelghborhoods in order
to proactively address historic increases in part 1 violent crimes during this time of year, and to further our community
engagement with residents,

On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 9:43 AM Kimberly King <kmking@sbgtv.com> wrote:
‘s it true?

*Just thank my Iphone, for any typos in my email to you!

© Kimberly King

. Reporter
 WLOS-TV(ABC)

i Asheville, North Carclina
. m. 828-808-5360

H

. e, kmking@wios.com

On Jun 25, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov> wrate:

Kim,

| received your request and | am working on gathering stats and providing you with some information. We
do not have anyone available for an interview today. | should have information for you a little later this
morning/early afternoon.

Thank you,
Christina

On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 7:55 AM Kimberly King <kmking@sbgtv.com> wrote:
Hi Christina,

! hope you had a nice weekend. Can you find out about this story. If you can confirm it, we want to
interview someone today.

With a rise in violent crime, APD is assigning officers to work housing complexes. If this is true, we'd
like to find out the reference stats on the rise. Has APD been consulting with Gene Beli, with the
housing authority on the situation?

- | understand if officers don’t volunteer for the added shifts, assignments are made,

' We're interested more-so in the stats and exaclly what's happening crime-wise that’s led fo extra
patrols.




Thanks,
- Kim

~*Just thank my Iphone, for any typos in my email to you!

. Kimberly King

' Reporter

| WLOS-TV(ABC)

- Asheville, North Carolina
- m. 828-808-5360

| e. kmking@wlos.com

Thank you,

Christina Hallingse
Asheville Police Department
Public Information Officer
{O); 828-259-5881

{C): 828-230-4471

Thank you,

~ Christina Hallingse
Asheville Police Department
Public Information Officer
(O): 828-259-5881

(C): 828-230-4471




THECITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Fwd: FW: Data from last week

s Forwarded message ---—---—---

: From: David Nash <dnash@haca.org>

- Date: Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 2:35 PM

- Subject: RE: FW: Data from last week

To: Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov>

Thanks, Christina.

. From: Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov>
- Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:50 PM

- To: David Nash <dnash@haca.org>

. Cc: Gene Bell <gbell@haca.org>

. Subject: Re: FW: Data from last week

' David,

. Good afternoon and thank you for reaching out for further clarification. { truly apologize for any confusion. The chart
¢ breaking down part 1 crime in AHA communities is correct. The chart depicting citywide totals was incorrect (the
* columns were correct but the totals were not).

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

; Thank you,

Christina

| On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 12:29 PM David Nash <dnash@haca.org> wrote:

: Christina,

 Gene and | were speaking with Kimberly King this morning and she indicated that there was an error with some
" of the numbers below, Have the Housing Authority property numbers changed or just the overall numbers
. chart?



 David L. Nash, COO
Asheville Housing Authority

| 828-507-7697

Q;,AHW_‘?S-years-oﬁservice‘_jogo“small—OZ {2)

H

- From: Kimberly King <kmking@sbgtv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:01 PM

. To: David Nash <dnash@haca.org>; Gene Bell <gbell@haca.org>
. Subject: Fwd: Data from last week

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov>
: Date: July 5, 2018 at 10:35:13 AM EDT

To: Kim King <kmking@sbgtv.com>

Subject: Re: Data from last week

Kim,

Below please find part 1 crime statistics for each of the Ashaville Housing Authority communities from
January 1 to June 30, We are seeing a substantial increase in crime in these communities this year.
The additional deptoyment of resources is in response fo this increase, as well as the historical
increase in crime we see during the early summer months. The additional increase in resources is not
intended to be long-term, but is intended to address the historical increases.

Thank you,

Christina




RowLabels 9]

- 2015(

C2016[

2007

= Aston Towers & Garden

1Violent

2Property

I Bartlett Arms

1Violent

2Properiy

=IDeaverview

1Violent

2Property

=iErskine

1Violent

2Property

= Hiltcrest

1Violent

2Property

= Klondyhe

1Violent

2Property

=Lee Walker

1Violent

2Property

ZLivingston

1Violent

2Property

= Pisgah View

1WViolent

2Property

='\Walton

1Violent

Z2Property

Grand Total = © oo 43

On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 9:52 AM Kimberly King <kmking@sbgtv.com> wrote:

. Am | reading this correctly. If 'm recalling correctly and | could be wrong, | can't pull up my original

- in my meeting.

But we want stats for housing that prompt the increased patrols. We'd like to also know specifics on
. how many patrols you've added to downtown and the housing per when we did that story last week.

can't pull it up,

Thanks.

. Does APD receive a grant to cover the costs for the overtime or added patrols?

Were the extra patrols in housing prompted by summer only or specifically because of increase in
violent crime in housing this summer.

Feel free to call me if you have any questions. But | thought this was what | originally wrote. Sorry |




*Just thank my Iphone, for any typos in my email to you!

Kimberly King

Reporter
WLOS-TV(ABC)
Asheville, North Carolina
m. 828-808-5360

e. kmking@wlos.com

On Jul 5, 2018, at 9:41 AM, Christina Hallingse <challingse@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

Kim,

Good morning. My apologies, | thought from our email exchanges last week that you
no longer required this information.

Below please find Part 1 Crime for the City of Asheville for the time periods of January
1 - June 24, 2017 and January 1 - June 24, 2018, The information below is pursuant
to the Unified Crime Reporting (UCR) format, which is how the NCSBI and FBI report
crime statistics. The counts for violent crime reflect the number of INDIVIDUALS that
were effected, and property crime is reflective of the number of INCIDENTS that

occurred.
Part - January 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017
Part | - Violent Crime Part | - Property

Murder {Rape |Robbery |Agg Aslt | {Burglary { Larceny | Stolen Vehicle

Jan-17 2 5 16 24 53 250 25
Feb-17 1 1 12 12 55 240 28
Mar-17 0 4 9 19 66 205 23
Apr-17 0 2 16 14 73 240 17
May-17 0 3 15 32 54 250 22
Jun-17 2 3 16 44 57 307 34




Total 2017 5] 18 84 145 358 1492 149
i
Part | - January 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018
Part | - Violent Crime Part i - Property

Murder { Rape |RobberyiAgg Aslt | [Burglary |Larceny {Stolen Vehicle

Jan-18 3 4 13 32 43 266 37

Feb-18 8] 4 9 26 66 285 27

Mar-18 1 2 9 32 57 288 26

Apr-18 4 1 13 27 46 283 36

May-18 0 5 15 35 29 309 36

Jun-18 0 4 17 a7 54 314 28

Total 2018 9] 29 121 244 487 2355 248
Thank you,

Christina

On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 12:40 PM Kimberly King <kmking@sbgtv.com> wrote:

weelk,

Thanks

Kimberly King

- Reporter

- WLOS-TV(ABC)

i Asheville, North Carolina

| m. 828-808-5360
i e, kmking@wlos.com

| don't need it today but if you got it you can send it.

- "Just thank my Iphone, for any typos in my email to youl!

. Can you also send on the crime data you had promised, from my request last




Thank you,

Christina Hallingse
Asheville Police Department
Public Information Officer
{O): 828-259-5881

(C): 828-230-4471




